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McGill University
MONTREAL

Faculty of Law

11 May, 1927.

Sir Arthur W. Currie, 
Principal,

McGill University.

Dear Mr. Principal,-
The new curriculum for 1927-28 has 

new course for the 
Owing, however, to the fact 

are under the old régime some 
courses will "be necessary. The 

to the Dean but was not 
I therefore propose 

next meeting.

already been determined under the
first and second years.
that third year students 
re-adjustment in their 
following draft was submitted 
dealt with prior to his illness, 
to bring it before Faculty at its 

Third Year
Civil Law 4 hours per week throughout 

the session.
2 hours per week in one term. 
1 hour, one term.

(Second Year courses which can be

Bankruptcy, etc. 
Conflict of Laws

a
.

taken also by Third Year.)
Evidence 2 hours per week in one term.

per week in one term.
1 hour per week throughout the session.
1 hour per week throughout the session.
2 hours per week throughout the 

session.

:'A

Roman Law 1 hour
Negotiable Instr'ts 
Comparative Law
Civil Procedure


